

Meeting Minutes (Draft)

General Membership Meeting

JCHS Library and [Zoom](#)

*Reddy, Christine, Tae, Melissa, Venky, Crystal, Suma, Sid, Venkaiah. Ally,
JR, Tara, Heather, Davina, Phil*

- I. CALL TO ORDER
 - a. Welcome Mr. Madireddy 18:05
 - b. Establishment of Quorum.
 - c. President's Report
 - i. Introduction of Guests
 - ii. Mock SAT 2/26 update: over 100 students have registered. Fundraiser revenue: \$25/student (around \$2,000) will come back to PTSA.
 - iii. Bylaws committee update: appointed Laura TeKrony who will work with Christine and Reddy to work on bylaws revision. Next month present to the Membership.
 - iv. Scholarship: Counseling Dept will select students to receive scholarships and PTSA will provide the actual scholarship.

- II. CMTE Reports (admin)
 - a. Approval of Minutes: Tae makes a motion to approve minutes. Christine seconds. Vote passes unanimously.
 - b. Treasurer's Report
 - i. Balance as of 2/23 - \$7,420.12
 - ii. Recent transactions
 - 1. Senior committee fundraiser – \$820.78 (Pay4School). Businesses are being contacted currently.
 - 2. Disbursement of SOS fund - \$300
 - c. Membership CMTE Mr. Nalluri
 - d. Communications CMTE Ms. Schwarz/Ms. Leiderman – New Logo, new promotions
 - i. Social media profiles have been updated. Calendar reminders for newsletter content have been sent out for members. News about Teachers Appreciation Week, Scholarship Info, and Senior Events will be included in future newsletters.
 - e. MSAAC Ms. Johnson February meeting recording is available online from 2/16 meeting.
 - f. SEAC Ms. Henderson
 - i. 3/5 Workshop “When the Bus Stops Coming” about transitioning life after high school. Registration is required to attend. <https://bit.ly/3GoFaCH>
 - ii. iReady tests were completed and parents were notified by email if their child(ren) did not meet the benchmark. There was some confusion about the email from some parents—encouraged to contact testing coordinator and child’s IEP team. Emails may be re-written and re-sent.
 - g. Senior Events planning Ms. Molloy/Ms. Tekrony
 - i. March 4: Movie Night
 - ii. April ?: Senior Class Photo (DD had previously offered to donate donuts)
 - iii. May 19th: 7p Powder Puff Game—organized by Sophomore Class
 - iv. June ?: Senior Field Day
 - v. June ?: provide food at graduation practice

- III. PRINCIPAL's Report Mr. Tyson / Dr. Woolever
 - a. 1801 enrollment expected for next year

*Please LINK your **Harris Teeter** VIC card to Champe #1351 for TIE program
Also consider **Amazon Smiles** rebate program.*

- b. Dual Enrollment Pre-Calculus being offered for the first time next year
 - c. 4 new benches installed by the bus lines
 - d. Spring Sports Tryouts are happening now
 - e. Prom: potentially moved from Conference Center because of refugees.
 - f. New newsletter is averaging 5,000 views per newsletter
 - g. Combined Math Lab and Bright Knights (peer tutoring) are in room 1313 now
 - h. Eagle Scout volunteering to build planters for courtyard
- IV. OLD BUSINESS
- V. NEW BUSINESS (6:06pm)
- a. Approval of Budget from proforma budget. Reddy makes motion to pass the budget. Christine seconds the motion. Budget approved unanimously.
 - b. Approval of teacher appreciation event refund to Ms. Schwarz. Treasurer can approve the reimbursement.
 - c. Motion to request Counseling to administer the scholarship. Reddy makes motion. Tae seconds the motion. Motion passes unanimously.
- VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS
- Feb 26 - Mock SAT @ 9 am in JCHS Library
 - March 7 - Student Holiday (Staff development)
 - March 12. - SAT testing
 - March 23- Next General PTSA Meeting
- VII. ADJOURN at 7:00pm